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Rose “arol Ann (OE)

From: Geddes, Lee

Sent: April 17, 2003 9:30 AM
To: ’ Rose, Carol Ann (O&E)
Ce: - Stewart, Andrew R.J.
Subject: Parker Mtn Aggregates
Importance: High

Caro! Ann {(and Andrew),

Recently a Memorandum for the Minister was drafted in your shop (coby attached). The Minister has met with the
proponent; HQs is asking whather or not the Memo should still go forward.

Neil would like to know if there is any updated information, and if so, please advise and incorporate into the existing
Memorandum. He feels it should still go forward for info., as it is in the Minister's riding.

Please advise a2.s.a.p.
Thanks.

Lee

Memo Parker Mtn
Aggregates New..,

Lee Geddes

A/Office Manager | Gestionnaire de bureau p.i.

Regional Director-General's Office | Bureau du Directeur général régional
Maritimes Region | Région des Maritimes

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Péches et Océans Canada

tel | tél: (902) 426-4423
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